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Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
. Transportation Certification Branch

-

Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Conunission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Docket No. 71-6771

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

In response to your letter of :: arch 14, 1980 concerning
the renewal of Certificate of Ccepliance No. 6771 for the
Model #SN-1 cask, please be ad';izzf that Nuclear Engineering
Company does not desire to ren2.e de subject Certificate
of Compliance.

' incerely,
NUCLEAR FM !"ERIMG COMPANY, INC.
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{vlVicePresident |
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